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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 13, 20103:55 PM
To: ‘Dan Gorman, Avenida Suites'
Subject: RE: Address change request

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers . ) i
Internet Access’ )
Division of Corporations '

From: Dan Gorman, Avenida Suites [mailto:dan@avenidasuites.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 11:19 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change request

Good morning,
Could you please change the principle office and mailing address for the following company.

Florida Profit Corporation =~ AVENIDA SUITES, INC
Filing Information Document Number P07000046918
FEI/EIN Number 208879675

Old address is:

249 S 78t §¢
Tampa, FI1 33619

New address is:

1616 N 170 St
Tampa, F1 33605

Thank you,

Dan Gorman

FS'CSiC{CI 1t/ Ave mida Suites

Disabled Veteran OQwned Small Business
]ﬁttp://www.a\'cnidasuitcs.corn

O si3.626.7772
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We have moved!! Please note our new address:

-
g

S %1616 N, 1 7th Street, Tampa, FL 33605
. 'i"s,lﬂ l)cautﬂ"ul, histaric YbOFC-.{tH

e (_pnnc:ct on raccbook as well
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